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To: Mr. Izzat Sajdi 

Company: Consulting Engineering Center 

Phone: . 

Fax: 00962 - 6 - 662827 

From: Mr. Monther Hind eo 

Company: Al-Bireh Municipality 
Phone: 00972 - 2 - 9956445 
Fax: 00972 - 2 - 9954431 
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Subject : Drying beds location 

Dear Mr. Sajdi, 

Regarding to the subject over mentioned, the Municipality would like to 
inform you that the expropriation of parcels No. 103, 104, 105 and 40 
proposed to be utilized for the construction of drying beds is possible. 
However, the final decision will be made after the surveying is complete and © 
the exact area needed for the drying bed is determined 

With best regards, 

Monther Hind 
Project Manager 
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